
Titterton Ely Photographs 

Captions etc compiled by Cambridgeshire Collection, April 1976 

Cambs Coll 
accession 
number Caption 

Class 
Number 

9518 Ely cathedral from the chimney of Harlock's brewery, c. 1870 Y.Ely.J7 

9519 
Mrs Penhouse, formerly of Aston Hall, near Birmingham (now part of 
the University of Aston) T.A.J7 

9520 "Mr John Titterton, April 1891" R.Titt.J91 

9521 "Mother, boy and John" T.A.J8 

9522 " Jonnnie and Lizzie Titterton, taken May 1889" T.A.J89 

9523 "Miss and Master Titterton, taken 1886" T.A.J86 

9524 "Johnnie Titterton, May 1891" T.A.J89 

9525 not used   

9526 Miss Lizzie Titterton T.A.J8 

9527 John Titterton R.Titt.J8 

9528 
"Taken from the top of the Quay brewery chimney when it was under 
repair, 1879" Y.Ely.J79 

9529 Ely cathedral from brewery chimney 1879 Y.Ely.J79 

9530 "Miss Lizzie Titterton" T.A.J8 

9531 John Titterton with son and daughter Lizzie T.A.J9 

9532 Miss Lizzie Titterton T.A.J8 

9533 
The Cambridgeshire milita, with Col. R. G. Whale, commanding officer 
1880-1883 T.G.J8 

9534 Ely cathedral from Harlocks' brewery chimney, c. 1870s Y.Ely.J7 

9535 Ely cathedral from the chimney of Harlock's brewery, c. 1870s Y.Ely.J7 

9536 Bishop's cope: stero pair T.E.J8 

9537 ?A back garden in Ely: stero pair Y.Ely.J8 

9538 Wildfowler at Rosewell Pits, Ely c. 1885 : shows nets drying Y.Ely.J85 

9539 Prior Crawden's chapel, Ely Y.Ely.J7 

9540 Cathedral from Harlock's brewery Y.Ely.J7 

9541 Cambridgeshire milita on parade under Co. R. G. Whale T.G.J8 

9542 Ely cathedral from Harlocks brewery chimney Y.Ely.J7 

9543 Fear's rod yard, Ely : unloading willows for basket making Y.Ely.J8 

9544 John Titterton R.Titt.J7 

9545 Ely cathedral from King's School playing field Y.Ely.J7 

9546 "From the river" c. 1879 : shows "The Cutter" and boatyards Y.Ely.J79 

 

These photographs have been made from negatives by John Titterton of Ely. The negatives were 

kindly lent for this purpose by Louis F. Leopold, 134 Wisbech Road, March (tel. 4735) 

Three prints have been made from each negative, one for Mr Leopold, one for retention in the 

Cambridgeshire Collection and one for use at Ely Library. 


